Resume

Murray Obanye, MSN, CRNP, FNP-C

3504 Seapines Circle,

Randallstown. MD. 21133

(443) 255-7893.

mobanye@yahoo.com

Summary Statement/Objective

A highly qualified Family Nurse Practitioner with over twenty years of experience in the medical and nursing field, seeking a position as an NP in the family field. Board-certified and accredited by AANP. An expert in accurate diagnosis, focused-history taking, and examination, developing appropriate treatment plans and implementation to ensure optimal patient outcomes. Known to abide by the organization's policies and state-specific guidelines for nursing practices.

Education

- Walden University, Minneapolis, MN. November, 2018 November 2020
 Masters of Science in Nursing with specialization in Family Nurse Practitioner.
- Bellevue University. Nebraska
 Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Certifications & Licenses

- Certified as Family Nurse Practitioner by the American Academy of Nurse practitioners.
- Current licensure as Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner in Family practice in the State of Maryland.
- Current licensure as a Registered nurse in the state of Maryland

Professional Experience

MDS Coordinator October, 2010 – present

Futurecare Old Court Nursing and Rehabilitation

Randallstown, MD. 21133

- Assist and coordinate the RAI process.
- Coordinates daily pain interviews and vision assessments.
- Assuring the timeliness and completeness of the MDS, CAAs, and Interdisciplinary Care
 Plan process.
- Assist and coordinate transmission of completed MDS to the government data base.

Skilled Unit Nurse Manager, January, 2008 - October, 2010.

Futurecare Sandtown Nursing and Rehabilitation.

Baltimore, MD. 21215.

- Collaborates with my peers for positive patient care outcomes.
- Manages care of post-acute and rehabilitation of residents in a skilled nursing facility.
- Develops and implements individualized resident problem list and care plans.
- Assists with orientation and supervision of nursing staff in my unit.

Staff Charge nurse, January, 2001 – January, 2008

Futurecare Sandtown Nursing and Rehabilitation.

Baltimore, MD. 21215.

- Prescribes, delegates, coordinates, provides and implements an established plan of care
- Works with predominately adult geriatric population.

Weekend Nursing Supervisor, 2010 – 2015

Chapel Hill of Mid Atlantic Nursing and Rehabilitation.

Randallstown, MD. 2113.

- Develops facility assignment for my shift as a supervisor.
- Supervises care given by all nursing staff.
- Recognizes learning needs of nursing personnel and provides instructions as necessary.
- Notifies the Administrator/Director of Nursing of learning needs for staff.

Professional Affiliations: A member of the below professional associations,

- American Nurses association.
- Maryland Nurses association
- American Association of Post acute care nursing.
- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners.

Professional development

Maintains certification as a Resident assessment coordinator-certified (RAC-CT).

Specialized Skills

- CPR certified, American Heart Association.
- Strong verbal, written, and active listening skills.
- Well organized and strong multi-tasking skills.
- Ability to perform assigned task independently.
- Worked successfully with diverse team members.
- High level of social perceptiveness.
- Exceptional customer service skills
- Extensive knowledge of pharmaceuticals and pharmacology